Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 10:25 am
To: SUR; CS A Team
Subject: FW: Finalized Survey Vehicle SKX3776T

From: claims claims <claims@tohahswee.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 10:24:59 AM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Finalized Survey Vehicle SKX3776T

Dear Rasul,
We hereby confirmed and accepted the finalised COR L/S $ 5300.00.

Wishing you a good day ahead.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Judy Yim

Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co.
Tel: 63660286

Fax: 63685943

P/S: Please be informed that our company will be relocate to 60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-33/34 Carros Centre S737869
with effective from 22/04/2019.

On Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 10:09 AM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Judy,

Best offer is 5,300

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Save the ELarth- Print only when necessary-

From: claims claims [mailto:claims@tohahswee.com.sq]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 September, 2021 11:58 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle SKX3776T

Dear Rasul,

This claim is under a lump sum part and also has a 20% discount.

Can we finalise the amount $5500.00.

Wishing you a good day ahead.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Judy Yim

Toh Ah Swee Spray Painting Co.

Tel: 63660286

Fax: 63685943

P/S: Please be informed that our company will be relocate to 60 Jalan Lam Huat #07-33/34 Carros Centre
5737869 with effective from 22/04/2019.

On Wed, Sep 29, 2021 at 10:50 AM Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Judy,



Audit checked part prices high. Required to do necessary adjustment
Take note 3 supplementary item are already inside the estimate. Some part are special nett item
Finalised amount is $ 5,150 / 4 days of lump sum repair repair

Kindy confirm

Best Regards,
Rasul | Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥y L LS

= Save the Larth- Print only whernr necessary-

From: claims claims [mailto:claims@tohahswee.com.sq]
Sent: Monday, 20 September, 2021 3:04 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle SKX3776T

Dear Rasul,

The COR finalised at L/S $7700.00

Attached herewith our finalisation list & after repair photo for your reference.

Please kindly revert.

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

On Thu, Sep 16, 2021 at 2:31 PM Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Judy,

Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: claims claims <claims@tohahswee.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 September, 2021 2:20 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Phoebe Xie <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle SKX3776T




Dear Summer,

Ok noted,please arrange for tomorrow morning slot.

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
$737869 with effective from 22/04/2019.

On Thu, Sep 16, 2021 at 2:18 PM Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Judy,

Please be inform that resurvey on tomorrow.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: claims claims <claims@tohahswee.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 16 September, 2021 2:11 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle SKX3776T

Dear Summer,

Please arrange to resurvey the vehicle SKX3776T for today or tomorrow.

Attached herewith the Supplementary Parts for your reference.

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

On Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 10:55 AM Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Judy,



Will arrange today for survey the vehicle.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September, 2021 10:45 AM
To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle SKX3776T

Dear Summer,

Is today came to survey the vehicle?

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
5737869 with effective from 22/04/20189.

On Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 10:42 AM Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Judy,

| will arrange rasul for survey this vehicle thanks.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 15 September, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Survey Vehicle SKX3776T

Dear Summer Lee,

Yes,the vehicle in our workshop.

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

On Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 10:33 AM Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Judy,

Is the vehicle SKX 3776T in the workshop?

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



